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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Innogrow Technologies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Innogrow Technologies Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive profit, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics® issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
andit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the “Annual Report”, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies




(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for emsuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Respongsibilities for the Aundit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Ind AS financial statemens.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, I
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, inclading
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statement that, individually or aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financi




statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our andit;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
20135, as amended;

(e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B; and

(g} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 25 b to the financial statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iify There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) b




v)
(vi)

the Company to or in any other person or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries” X
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has cansed us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the sofiware (refer Note 37 to the financial
statements). Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:
According to the information and explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the
Company to any of its direciors. Accordingly, provisions of Section 197 of the Act relating to
remuneration to directors are not applicable. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed
other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

Jor PN R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 329373E

o Miofrs

Rasik Singhania

Partner

Membership Number: 064390

Kolkata

29 May 2025

UDIN: 25064390BMLMUT3613



Annexure ~ A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20235, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
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(e)

(i) (a)
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(b)
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details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification,

The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the
Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of rupees five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans to the following LLP’s except for Investments in
five number of Limited Liability Partnerships where the Company retired from the Partnership
w.e.f. April 1, 2024 and as per the respective new LLP Agreements, the amount would be refunded
within 1 year from the date of retirement without any Interest, amount receivable from various
LLP’s amounting to Rs. 304.76 Lakhs as at March 31, 2025.

Particulars Loans
(Rs in Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided doring the year

- Limited Liability Partoerships 25,00

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
- Limited Liability Partnerships Nil

During the year the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
advances in the nature of Joans, investments and guarantees to companies are not prejudicial to the
Company's interest. The Company has not provided any guarantees and security during the year.

In respect of a loan granted to LLP’s, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated in the agreement. Hence, we are unable to make a specific
comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of such
loan. However, the loans were repaid during the year,
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(vi)

(vii} (a)

(b)
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(ix) (a)

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days,

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties which had fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

The Company has not granied any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statatory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, wealth-tax, service fax, duty of customs, dufy of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

According to the records of the Company, information and explanation given to us, the dues
ouistanding in respect of sales tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty,
cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Income Tax Income tax on Financial Year

certain CIT (Appeals)

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues towards sales tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any
lender during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.




(b)

©

(d)

(©)

®

® (@

(&)

(xi) (a)
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

(b)

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause
(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause
(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not raised any
money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer (including debt
instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a} of the Order is not applicable
and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)}(b) of the Order is
not applicable and hence not commented upon.

No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year,

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by cost auditor or secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Therefore, the requirements to report on clause 3(xii)(a) (b) and (¢) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements for the year, as required by applicable accounting standards.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement
to report under clause 3(xiv)(a} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement
to report under clause 3(xiv)(b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




(xv)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the QOrder
is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us read with reasons as

stated in Note 33 of the Ind AS financial statements, the Company is required to be registered under
Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as the Company meets the “Principal business
test” as per the press release by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide No. 1998-99/1269 dated April 8,
1999 for being classified as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) from April 1, 2023.
However, the Company has not obtained the registration for reasons as stated in Note 33(b) of the
standalone financial statements, :

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us read with reasons as

stated in Note 33 of the Ind AS financial statements, the Company has conducted Non-Banking
Financial activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as the Company meets the “Principal business test” as
per the press release by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide No. 1998-99/1269 dated April 8, 1999 for
being classified as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) from April 1, 2023. However, the
Company has not obtained the Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 for reasons as stated in Note 33(b) of the standalone
financial statements.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve

Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) According to information and explanation provided to us, the Group has one Core Investment

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx) (2)

Company as part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 32 statements, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which canses us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act,
2013 in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.




(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act,
2013. This matter has been disclosed in note 38 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Jor P NR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 329373E

Rasik Singhania
Partner
Membership Number: 064390

Kolkata
29 May 2025

UDIN: 25064390BMLMUT3613




Annexure — B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Innogrow Technologies Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respoasibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conirols based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit on Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adhetence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Anditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICATI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or etror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's infernal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the tramsactions and
dispositions of the assets of the comparny; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements,




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Jor PN R & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 329373E

Rasik Singhania
Pariner
Membership Number: 064390

Kolkata
29 May 2025

UDIN: 25064390BMLMUT3613



HINNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CiN- U7 2200WEB2002PLCO%GA2
Innovation Tower, Premises No. 16-315, Plot No. DH 6/32
Action Avea - 10, New Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700 156
IBalance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
_ {Rs. In Lakhs]
: As at March 31,
particulars Note No. atvarch 3% As at March 31, 2024
. 2025
ASSETS
Jon-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 77,75 86.68
{b} investment Property i 820.61 860.76
{c) Other Intangible Assets 5 - 0.07
{d} Financial Assets
{i} Investment & 4,829.10 2,874.64
{it) Other Financial Assets 7 25.36 2575
{e) Other nan- current assets 8 106.63 106.63
5,859.95 3,954.53
Current assets
{a} Financial Assets
(i} Investments 9 1,193.93 1,791.3%
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 9,63 8.02
(iif) Other Financial Assets 7 540,52 21.83
(b} Current Tax Assets {net) 1 - 7L.78 20.26
(¢} Other current assets 8 23.40 21.37
1,340.31 1,862.87
TOTAL ASSETS 7,800.26 5,817.40
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQEATY
{a) Equity Share capital 12 33.10 33.10
{h) Other Equity 13 7,358.68 5,621.83
TOTAL EQUETY 7,351.78 5,654,932
LIABILITIES
Mon- Currant liabilities
{a) Deferred Tax Liabilities [net) 14 335.08 81,0t
{b} Other non-current liabilities 15 5§7.92 57.92
397.00 133.93
Current labilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{1) Trada Payabies 16
{i} Total Questanding dues to Micro enterprises and small 243 292
enterprises
{il) Total Qutstanding dues to creditors othar than Micro 5.47 5.10
enterprises and small enterprisas
{2) Other financial liabilities 17 012 L1275
(b) Other current liakilities 18 3.46 277
1143 23.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES 408.48 162.47
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES 7,800.26 5,517.40
Summary of Material Accounting Policies 2.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
fFor P N R & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 329373€
& ﬁ’ji /
0 e P C‘\q}ﬂ?ﬁrﬁ
Rasik Singhania Banwari Lal Mittal Parimal Kumar 8hhttaraj
Partner : Director Director
Membership No.: 064390 DIN : 00365809 DIN : QOB23953

Place : Kolkata
Date: 29th May, 2025
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INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CIN- U72200WB2002PLC094642
Innovation Tower, Premises No. 16-315, Plot No. DH 6/32
Action Area - 10, New Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700 156

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

{Rs. In Ltakhs)
Particulars Note No. 2024.25 2023-24
L.|Incorae .
Revenue from Operations - -
Other ncome 19 2,132.46 1,323.95
Share of profit from Limited Liability Partnership {Refer Note 26 {iv}] - 3.20
Total Income (i} . 2,132.46 1,327.15
Y
IL.|Expenses _
Employee Benefits Expense . 20 4.00 8,59
Depreciation and amortisation expense 21 50.89 55.42
Other Expenses : 22 56.93 74.10
Total Expenses (H} 111.82 138,11
1. Profit/{Loss} before Tax for the year {1l } 2,020.64 1,189.04
IV.{Tax Expense :
{a) Current Tax . 26.05 -
{b) Deferred Tax 258.07 208.48
{c} Income Tax of earlier years 0.04 -
Total Tax Expenses [IV} . 284.16 208.48
V.tProfitf{Loss) for the year ([lI-1V) 1,736.48 980.56
Other comprehensive income/ {loss)
ftems that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit & loss
{a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on define benefit chligations 0.37 0.08
{b} income tax effect on ahove - -
vI1.[Total other comprehensive Income/ {loss) for the year, net of income tax 0.37 0.08
Vii,|Total Comprehensive Income / {loss) for the year (V+V1) 1,736.85 980.64
Earnings per equity share 23 .
Basic {Rs.) 524,59 296.23
Diluted {Rs.) . 333.56 188.36
Summary of Materlal Accounting Policies 2.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For PN R & Associates Fot and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants )
Firm Registration No: 329373€

] - R
fad

/
attaraj

Rasik Singhania Banwari kal Mittal Parimal Kumar
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 064390 DIN ; 00365809 DiN : 00893963

Place : Kolkata
Date: 29th May, 2025




INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CIN- U72200WE2002PLCOSMGA2
[l ion Tower, F Ises No. 16-315, Plot No. DH 632
Actlon Avea - 1D, New Tow t, Kolkata - 700 156
|5tatement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars . 2023-25 202324
A, jcash How from Operating Activities
Profit / {Loss} before tax 202064 1,189.04
Adjustments to reconcils profli/{loss) before tax to net cash flows:
interest Income {3.79) {2.05)
{Frofit) { Loss on sale of Current Investments t292.98) . (23857
{Profit) fLoss on Sale of Non- Current investmants (99.38) {117.93)
Fair Value [Gain)/ Loss on Non- Current investments [1,497.90} {504.28),
Feir Value [Gain)/ Loss on Current [nvestments - [12.204 (262.81)
Dividend Income [29.55) 18.25)
Liabilities na longer requtrad wiitten back {013} s
Sundry balances written off . : 0.32] 0.47
[Profit) / Loss on sate { discard of Property, Plant & Equtpment {L-10) {0.18)
Gratuity Provision No longer Reguired written back {123) (0.83)
Share of [Prefit] / Loss from Limited Liabiity Partnership - (3.20)
Depreciation and amertization expense 50.89 55.42
Oparating cash flows before working capltal changes 133.59 56.83
Maovements in working capital :
{Incraase] f Decrease in Mon- Curent Financial Assats (0.11) i -
{Increase) { Decraase in Current Finandal Assets {317.62) . {0.28)
{Increase] / Decrease In Current Non- Financial Assets 1.29 (1.34)
Increase/f [Decrease) in Trade Payables 0.01 (3.98)
Increase f (D }in Current Fi ia! labilities (12.63) [0.12
Increase f {Dacrease) in provisions {1.72% 4
Incraase f {Decraase)in Current Non- Flnanclal liabilithes .69 1.44]
Cash genarated from / {used) In operations . (196.501 92.55
Income tax paid (net of refund) {¥2.50 {2.96
Net cash genersted from / {used in} operating activities ¥ [A) (27a.60) 89,59
B, lCash ¥low from nvesting Activitios |
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment{lncluding capltal work in progress and capital (1.74) (3.28)
atvances)
Sale Proceeds from Property, Plant & Equipment 1.10 0.21
Investment in Limited Liability Partnarship - (64.00}
Refund fram investrnent in Limited Liability Partnership  * - 85.800
Refund received from Limited Linbility Partnership Firm 8.56| A
Purchase of Carrent Investments {6,794.21}] (5,012.50)
Proceads from Sale of Cuirent Investients 7,696.85 6,098,93
Purchase of Non- Current Investments {2,644.28) [3,225.99)
Proceeds from Sale of Non- Current Investments 1,977.65 2,017.53
Dividand Recefved 29.55 18.25]
Loan Given . {25.00) g
{Refund of Loan Given 25.00 -
on Loan Receivad 129 -
jinterest on Loan and Depaosits recelved 139 1.39)
Net cash generated from f {used in) Investing activities (B} 275.66 {84.26){
€. |Cash Flows from Finaning Activities ) ]
et cash gonerated from / {used in} financing activities {C) - g
D. Nét Increase / {docrease) in cash and cash equivatents (A+B+C) 1.66 5,30
E. |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year a62 2.83
| - [Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9‘68. 8.0
* includes amount spent towards corporate social responsibility Rs. 0.80 Lakhs {Pravious yaar: MILY
- LEpranaLlon:
1. The above Cash Flow Stali has been prepared undar the “Indirect Method™ as set out in Ind AS— 7 *Staternent of Cash Flaws™.
2. Componrents of Cash & Cash Juivalents [Refer Note 10}: {Rs. In Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 21, 2024
Cash on Hand 0.18] 0.2
Balances with Banks: )
On Current Accounts 9.50 F.EQ
Total 9.68| 3‘02_‘
15 y of M. ial Ace ing Policies 22
The acooﬁ'lpan\rins notes are an integral part of the Bnanctal statements
As per our report of even date
For P N R & Assocates For and on behalf of the Board of Directers
Charteved Accountants
Flrm Reglstration No: 329373
) ] N \/
Rasik Singhania Banwaai Lal dictal Pariral Xumar Ciiattaraj
Partner Diractor Director
Membership No.: 063350 DIN : 00365309 DN : 00893963
Pace ; KoBata

Pate: 29th May, 2025




Chak.

A) Equity Share Capital {Refer Note 12)

INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CiN- U72200WB2002PLC094642
Innovation Tower, Premises No. 16-315, Plot No. DH 6/32
Action Avea - 10, Mew Town, Rajarhat, Kelkata - 700 156

t of Changas in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

Date: 29th May, 2025

1} Current reporting Year {Rs. in Laihs)
Change In equity share
. Change in Equity Share Capital due to prior i Restated balance as at i ) Bafance as at March 31,
L] t April 1, 2024 '
Balance as at April 1, period errors i April 1, 2024 capital dur;l;i:he current 2025
33.10 - 33.10 - 33.10
2} Previgus reperting Year {Rs. In Lakhs)
- . . . Change in equity share
. Change in Equity Share Capital due to prior jRestated balance as at Batance as at March 31,
Gal at April 1, 2023 . : *
alance as at April 1, period errors Aprit 1, 2023 capital ttur‘i;ga :he current 2024
33.10 33.10 - 33.10
B} Other Equity (Refer note 13}
1} Current reporting Year [Rs. In Lakhs)
Equity Component of Reserve & Surplus Rotaied ;
Compound Financial Securities Premtium Capital Redemgption (in lm:I e?;:hnfs Tota)
Instrumants " Reserve e u g VEne
. Compr lmume]
Balance as.at April 1, 2024 1,199.59 3.978.65 200 441,19 5,621.83
Profit/{Loss] for the year - - - 1,736.48 1,736.48
Qther comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - - 0.37 0.37
Balance as at March 31, 2025 ) 1,199.99 3,978.65 2.00 2,178.04 735868
2} Previous reporting Year [Rs. In Lakhs}
Equity Comp of Rt R R Retained earnings
Compound Finantial Capita] Redemption Total
Instruments Saecuritlas Premium Raserva (incledlng Other
- Commprehensive income)
Balance as at April 1, 2023 1,195.52 3,978.65 2.00 {530.45) 4,641.19
| Profit/{Loss) for the year - - - 580.56 980,56
.| Other compreh incomef [loss) for the year - - - 0.08 0.08
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,199.99 3,978.65 2.00 441,19 5,621.83
S v of Material Accounting Policies 2.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finandial statements
As per our repart of even date
For P N R & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 329373E
ik Nl g s Pt
Rasik Slnghanla Banwar] Lai Mittal Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 064390 DIN : 00365809 A ; 00893963
Place : Kolkata




Innogrow Technologies Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. Corporate Information

Innogrow Technologies Limited ("Company” or "ITL") is a public company domiciled in India. The registered
office of the company is focated at innovation Tower, Premises No. 16-315, Plot No. DH 6/32, Action Area - 1D,
~ New Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700 156.

The company is engaged in providing Information Technology and IT enabled Services.
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to
time) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and presentation requirements of Division il
of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, {Ind AS compliant Schedule 111}.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 29th May 2025.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except certain financial assets and
liabilities which are measured at Fair Value as required by the relevant indian Accounting Standards,

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs {in two decimals),
except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going
concern.

2.2 Summary of material accounting policies
a. Common Control Business Combinations

Business combinations involving entities or husinesses in which alt the combining entities or businesses are
ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and where
that control is not transitory are accounted for as per the pooling of interest method. The business
combination is accounted for as if the business combination had occurred at the beginning of the earfiest
comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common control was established; for this purpose,
comparatives are revised. The assets and liabilities acquired are recognised at their carrying amounts. The
identity of the reserves is preserved, and they appear in the consolidated financial statements of the Group in
the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the acquired entity.

b. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

YV VY

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

> Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle




Innogrow Technologies Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period '

The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The Company ciassifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and labilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

¢. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or _
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its best possible manner or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its best possible manner.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the -
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: :

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of their nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. '




Innogrow Technologies Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025

d. Revenue Recognition

At contract inception, Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer and
identify as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer. Income is recognised upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount of the transaction price that is
allocated to that performance obligation and that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.

e. Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all
attached conditions will be complied with.- When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the
expected useful life of the related asset.

f. Income Taxes

Income tax . comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income. '

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax
reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty,
if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current-tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the tax bases and accounting bases of assets and
liabilities at the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on either the same taxable entity
or different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax
assets and liabilities will be realised simultanecusly.

For items recognised in OCl or equity, deferred / cur,
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g. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, Plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and
direct labor, any other costs directly attributable o bringing the item to working condition for it intended use,
and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in statement of profit
and loss. :

Depreciation is calculated on a Written Down Value (WDV) basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Type of Asset ‘Useful Life estimated by the
management

Building 60 Years

Plant & Equipment 5-15 years

Computers 3 years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

Office equipments 5 years

Electrical Equipments 10 years

Motor Vehicles 8years

The Company depreciates the cost of Property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over
estimated useful lives which are as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 1i to the Companies Act, 2013
~ except Plant & Equipment which is lower than those indicated in Schedule 1l i.e. 5-15 years. The management
believes that these useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets
are likely to be used.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on the technical evaluation, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives as
given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions {disposals) is provided on a pro-rate basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is
ready for use {disposed of).

h. Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulat, ¥ ation and accumulated impairment lgsSds, »"‘Ssoo
& > 0,
a. ' 5
* %
< L
% &

”e)‘ha P



Innogrow Technologies Limited .
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 3%, 2028

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangibie asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal {i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no |
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of
the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

| Type of Asset ' Useful Life estimated by the
management
Computer Software 5 Years

i. Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the LLP, is classified as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at
intervals, the LLP depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation on Investment property is depreciated under Written down Value (WDV}) basis over the
astimated useful lives of the assets prescribed as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act.

Though the LLP measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based internally on an annual evaluation
performed by applying a valuation model recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or
loss in the period of derecognition. '

jo Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are combined together into
cash-generating units {CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest Group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual a is.the higher of its value in use and its fair v
costs 1o sell. Value in use is based on the estimate i
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pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU {or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. impairment loss recognised in
respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and
then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or Group of CGUS) on a pro rata basis.

In respect of other assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company
reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or ho longer exists.
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss
had been recognised. '

k. Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisiosis are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows {representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognised as a finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for.

. Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Post-retirement benefits

Post-retirement benefits to employee can either be through Defined Contribution Plan or Defined Benefit
Plan.

Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and ESI is a defined contribution scheme, The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme and ES! as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for
services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund.
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Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on
plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in
OCl. The Company determines the net interest expense {income} on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for
the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of
the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability {asset}, taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net
interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that
relates to past service {‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’}) or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised
immediately in profit or loss. The Company recogmses gains and fosses on the settlement of a defined benefit
plan when the settlement occurs,

m. Financial instruments

ALY
Recognition and Initial measurement

Loans, debt securities and borrowings issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue,

Classification and Subsequent measurement

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortised cost; Fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) — equity investment; or FVTPL. Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent
to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if it meets hoth the conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL: i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and ii} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI - equity investment).
This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOC! as described above are measured at
FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On 'initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accountmg mismatch that would gtherwise
arise.

The subsequent measurement of gains and losses of various categories of financial instruments are as follows;
(i) Financial assets at amortised cost: these assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment.losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
recognised in profit or foss.
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(ii} Equity investments at FVOCI: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

{iii) Financial assets at FVTPL: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FYTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and Losses, including any interest
expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets: The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, of in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain
contro! of the financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised
on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,
the transferred assets are not derecognised. :

Financial liabilities: The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are
_modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability extinguished and the new financia! liability with modified terms is recognised in profit
or loss. '

Oﬁ’sétting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

lmgairihent

The Company recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit losses (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured at an amount equal to fifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

n. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integra! part of the
Company’s cash management.

o. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of parent
company (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders of the parent company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

p. Cdntingent Uabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company
or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

q. Segment Reporting

The Company has identified that its business segments are the primary segments. The Company’s operating
businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products/services provided, with
each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products/services and serves
different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the operating divisions
of the company operates.

r. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time 1o get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur,

s. Exceptional items

Exceptional items are those items that management considers, by virtue of their size or incidence, should be
disclosed separately to ensure that the financial information allows an understanding of the underlying
performance of the business in the year, so as to facilitate comparison with prior years {(where required}. Such
items are material by nature or amount to the respective year's result and requrre separate disclosure in
accordance with Ind AS.

t. Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense

established.
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Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount
of the asset (when the-asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the lability. However, for
financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is
. calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no
longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

u. Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and
written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries and
associates, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

2.3 Standards issued but not effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31 March
2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the -
Company. '

2.4 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assum ptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods. .

a. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues
including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 28 and
29 and 30 for further disclosures.

b. Retirement and other Employee benefits

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future safary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date,
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The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for
plans, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the
currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available
mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic
changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 24.
¢. Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond
the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

d. Claims, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company has ongoing litigations with various third parties / reéulatory authorities. Where an outflow of
funds is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of the’outcome of the dispute can be made based on
management’s assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice,
management provides for its best estimate of the liability. Such accruals are by nature complex and can take
number of years to resolve and can involve estimation uncertainty. Information about such litigations is
provided in notes to the financial statements.
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h_Note 3, Property, Plant & Equipmen

1) The Compan\r has not revalued the Property, Plant and Equipments during current and immedtately precading financial year.
2] The Company confirms that the title deed of the immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

[Rs. In Lakhs)
Oftapramises| St | P | onts | Eaumans | coupmenss | Vohees | vou
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2023 3375 13.50 95.24 57.24 34.58 - 349 24290
Additions - - - - 239 15.39 - 17.78
Disposais/Transfer/Discarded - 0.08 - - - - - 0.08
As at March 31, 2023 33.75 18.42 85.24 G724 37.07 15.29 3.49 260.60
Additions - 0.45 - - 129 - - i7a
Disposals/Transfer/Qiscarded - - - . - - - .
As at March 31, 2025 33.75 18.87 95.24 57.24 38.36 15.39 3.49 262.34
{ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 1, 2023 7.46 .27 | 72.56 42.76 25.94 - 2.86 160.85
Charge for the year 128 0.46 5.87 3.57 1.87 0.08 - 13,13
{0izposals/Transfer/Discarded - .06 - - - - - 0046 |-
As at March 31, 2024 874 2.67 | . . 78.43 46.33 27.31 0.08 2.86 173.92
Charge for the year 122 0.40 278 1.89 164 277 - 10.67
|Disposals/Transfer/Discarded - - - - - . - -
s at March 31, 2025 8.96 10.07 81.18 48.22 29,45 2.85 2.86 184,59
[NET BLOCK
As at March 31, 2024 25.01 8.75 16.51 10491 9.26 1531 0.63 86.68
As at March 31, 2025 23.?§ 8.80 14.06 9.02 8.51 12.54 0.63 77.7%
|Note:
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Note 4, Investiment Property

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Building /

Freehold tand Office Pramises Totak
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 01, 2023 37.96 1,096.,54 1,124.90
[additions - 0.99 0.99
Disposals/Transfer/Discarded - - -
As at March 31, 2024 37.96 L097.53 1,135‘39l
Additions - - -
{Disposals/Transfer/Discarded . - .
As at March 31, 2025 37.96 1,007.93 1,135.89
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 01, 2023 - 23292 232,92
Charge for the year - 42.21 42,21
qDisposals}Transfer}D}scarded R _ .
As at March 31, 2024 - 275.13 275.13
Charge for the year - 40.15 40,15
Disposats/Transfer/Discarded - . -
As at March 31, 2025 - 315.28 315.28
|eseT BLOCK _
As at March 31, 2024 31_96 822.30 860.76
| .As at March 31, 2025 37.96 782.65 520.61

L(ii} Information regarding Income & Expenditure of Investment Property

{i} The Company has carried cut the vaiuation activity to access fair value of its Invastment in land and property which is Rs, 4,756.49 lakhs {March 31, 2024: Rs, 4,558.83 lakhs).

{Rs. In Lakhs)

IPartlculars 2024.25 2023-24
Rent & Maintenance Income derived from Investment Property 193.96 179.05
Less; Direct Operating expenses {inchuding repalrs & maintenance] generating Rentat income 1%.41 25,90

Proﬂt_f (Loss) arising from Investment property before depreciation and Indirect expenses 174,55 « 153,15

Depreciation and Amortisation expensas for the year 40.15 42.21]
Profit/ {Loss) arising from Investment property 134.40 110.94

Note: The Campany confiems that the title daed of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
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{Rs. In Lakhs)

Note 5, Other Intangible Assets

Computer

Software Totall
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2023 17.72 17.72
Additions’ - -
Disposals/Transfer/Discarded - -
As at March 31, 2024 17.72 17.72
Additions - -
Disposals/Transfer/Discarded - -
As at March 31, 2025 17.72 17.72
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
As at April 1, 2023 17.57 17.57
Charge for the year 0.08 0.08
Withdrawals & Adjustments - -
As at March 31, 2024 17.65 17.65
Charge for the year .07 0.07
Withdrawals & Adjustments - -
As at March 31, 2025 17.72 17.72
NET BLOCK
As at March 31, 2024 0.07 0.07
As at March 31, 2025 - 0.00|

Note: The Company has not revalued the Other
Jimmediately prgceding financial year.

Intangible Assets during current and|
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Note 6: Non- Current Investment

{Rs. in Lakhs]L

Face Value per No. of Shares/ Asat No. of Shares/ As at

. Sharef Unit Linits March 31, 2025 Units March 31, 2024
Investments {(Vatued at amortised cost)
Unguoted Equity Shares (fully paid up)

In Whoily Owned Subsidiary Companies
Myloy Technologies Private Limited 10 5,30,639.00 388.12 6,20,639.00) 38812
TOTAL(A) 5,30,639.00, 388.12 6,30,639.00] 388.12
Investments [Valued at Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account)
Unquoted Equity Shares {fully paid up}
Mational Stack Exchange of India Limited 1 2,46,000.00[ 3,936.00, 21,000.00 656.33
TQTAL (B} 2,46,000.00] 3,936.00] 21,000.00] 656.33
nvestments {Valued at Fair Vialue through Profit & Loss Account) -
Unquoted Cumulative, Compulsorily and Fully Convertible Preference
Shares {fully paid up}
(OFB Tech- 0.0001% Series A Pref 11NV35 14 59,00 504.98, - -
TOTAL{C) 659.00 504.98| - -
linvestments (Valued at Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account} .

Unquoted mutual funds =
Aditya Birla Sun Life PSU Equity Fund Direct-Growth - - - 24,20,937.55 823.12
Katak Quant Fund Direct Plan- Growth - - - 31,22,902.69 697.02
TOTAL (D) - 1,520.14
tnvestments {Valued at amortised cost}
In Limited Liability Partnership [Refer Note 6.1]
Alokik Advisary Services LLP - - - 138.33
Dreamscape Advisors LLP - - - - 104.34
Microsec Invictus Advisors LLP - . - . 2.41
Stuti Advisory Services LLP - - - - 28.39
Ruchika Advisory Services LLP - - - - 36.58
TOTAL (E) - 310.05
TOTAL [A+B+C+D+E) I 4,829.10 i 2,874.64
Agpregate amount of guoted investment . _
Aggregate amount of unguoted fnvestment 4,324.12 2,874.64

Apgregate amount of impairment in value of investment

|Note:

1) All investments are within India only. No investmenis have been made outside India.
2} Information about the fair value measurement and Company's exposura to credit and market risks is included in Note no. 28, 29 and 30.

|Mote: 6.1 The details of Investment in Limited Liability Partnership are as fotlows:

LD

Share in Profitf {Loss} Share in Proflt/ (Loss)
% of holding as at March 31, 2025 % of holding as at March 31, 2024
{a) Alokik Advisary Services LLP
Name of the Partners in LLP
tnnogrow Technologies Limited {upto March 31, 2024) - 99%
Myloy Technologies Private Limited (w.e.f. April 01, 2024) 99% -1
Bharatiya Sanskriti Village Private Limited 1% 1%
Total Capital of the Firm (Rs. In Lakhs) 500.00 500.00
{b) Dreamscape Advisors LLP
Name of the Partners in LLP .
Innogrow Techneclogies Limited {upto March 31, 2024) - 99%
Myloy Technologies Private Limited (w.e.f. April 01, 2024} 99% -
Bharatiya Sanskriti Village Private Limited 1% 1%
Total Capital of the Firm {Rs. In Lakhs) 500.00 500.00
|(c} Microsec Invictus Advisors LLP
Name of the Parthers in LLP
Innogrow Technologies Limited {upto March 31, 2024) - 954
Myloy Technologias Private Limited {w.e.f. April 01, 2G24) 99% - F
Bharatiya Sanskriti Village Private Limitad 1% 1%
Total Capital of the Firm (Rs. In Lakhs} 3,000.00 3,000.00
{d} Ruchika Advisory Services LLP
Hame of the Partners in LLP
innogrow Technologies Limited {upto March 31, 2024) - 1%
Myloy Technologles Private Limited {w.a.f. April 01, 2024) 1% -
Bharatiya Sanskriti Viliage Private Limiled 99% 99%
Tota! Capital of the Firm {Rs. In Lakhs} 1,500.00 1,500.00
{e} Stutl Advisory Services LLP
Name of thia Partners in LLP
Innogrow Technologies Limited {upto March 31, 2024) . 95%
Myloy Technologies Private Limited (w.e.f, April 01, 2024) 999 -
Bharatiya Sanskriti Village Private Limited 1% A 1%
Total Capital of the Firm {Rs. In; Lakhs} F 2,000,00 Q‘ﬁ"‘S{oo 2,000.00

f\/“'ﬂk(g

o (komata) 2

% &/
L _

A’NI*Q’g’
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Note 7 : Other Financial Assets (At Amortised Cost)
Non - Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 25.86 25,75 - -
Accrued Interest on fixed deposits & others - - 1.25 1.25
Receivahtes from tenant - - 0.51 4.64
Receivables from related parties [Refer Note 26 {iii)] - - 304.76 -
Receivables against Investments - - 334.00 15,94
TOTAL 25.86 25.75 640.52 21.83
Note B : Other Assets {Rs. In Lakhs}
Non - Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024 March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances [Refer Mote 25 (a)] 106.63 106.63 - -
Advances against Suppiy of Goods & Services - - 0.01 1.53
|Balance with Government Authorities - - 1.12 0.68
Gratuity (Refer Note 24) - - 19.09 15.77
Prepaid Expenses - - 3.18 3.39
106.63 106.63 23.40 21.37
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Inote:

Agpregate amount of impairment In value of investment

1} Alt investments are within india only. Mo investments have been made outside India.
2] Information about the falr value measurement and Company's exposure {o credit and market risks is included in Note no. 28, 29 and 20.

hNote 9 : Current Investment {Rs. In Lakhs){
Current )
Face Value per N As at g . As at
Shave/ unie_| 1O OFShares/Units) o 131, 2005 | NO-Of Shares/Units| 31 2024
|Investments (Valued at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
Account)
Quoted Equity Shares (held under PMS Afc with Microsec
Wealth Management Limited- MOF})
Abbott India Limited 10 . - 297 80.55
Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Limited s - - 204 57.47
Bajaj Auto timited 10 - - 1,136 103.92
Bharti Airtel Limited 5 - - 3,960 48.65
Blue Star Limited 2 - - 2,585 32.93
Central Depository Services (India) Limited 10 - - 2,761 47.27
Cipia Limited 2 - - 3,479 52.08
Colgate-Palmolive (tndia) Limited 10 - - 1,989 53.91
Godrej Consumer Products Limited 1 - - 3,316 41,51
Grasim Industries Limited 2 - - 1,319 30,17
HCL Technologies Limited 2 - - 4,566 70.48
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 10 - - 9,135 A3.45,
L&T Technology Services Limited 2 - - 2,511 137.67
Larsen And Toubra timited 2 - - 1,650 62.11
Mahindra Ard Mahindra Limited s . - 1,821 3691
MRF Limited 10 - - 36 48.02
Narayana Hrudayalaya Limited 10 - - 4,268 54.7¢
NTPC Limited 10 - - 14,745 49.51
Oracle Financial 5ervices Software Limited 5 - - 434 38.08
Pidilite fndustries Limited 1 - - 1,516 45,70
JPower Grid Corporation Of India Limited 10 - - 16,397 45.40
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Limited i . - 3,852 62,42
‘tata Consultancy Services Limited 1 - - 1,647 63.84
Tata Consumer Products Limited 1 - - 4,529 49,65
The Indian Hotels Company Limited 1 - - 4,948 29.25
Titan Company Limited 1 . - 1,473 56.00
TVS Motor Company Limited i - - 2,7m 58,12
|Ukratech Cement Limited 10 - - 694 67.66
Zomato Limited 3 - - 35,660 64.94
TOTAL {A) - 1,632.45
Investments {Valued at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
Account)
Unquoted Mutual Fund
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liguid Fund- Growth- Direct Plan - 1,06,221.9491 444.780 - -
HDFC Liquid Fund- Direct Pian- Growth Option - 896.751 45.680 3,350.441 153,93
Kotak Liguid Fund Direct Plan Growth - 13,426.640 703.470 - -
[TOTAL (B)' 1,193.03 158.93
TOTAL {A+8) 1,193.93 ]é?91.39
Aggregate amount of quoted investment - 1,632.46
Aggregate market value of quoted investment - 1,632.46
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 1,193.93 158.93
Aggregate market value of unquoted investment 1,193.93 158,53
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Note10: Cash and cash equivalents {Rs. tn Lakhs})
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.18 0.22
Balances with hanks :
On current accounts ° 9.50 7.80
5.68 8.02
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following: {Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.18 0.22
Balances with hanks :
QOn current accounts 9.50 7.80
9.68 8.02
{Rs. tn Lakhs)
IBrgak up of financial assets carried at amortised cost Mar chA ;:'t 2025 Marc:;:,t 2024
IMon - Current Investments (Note 6) ) 4,324.12 1,354.50
Other financial assets (Note 7) 666.38 47.58
Cash and cash eguivalents {Note 10} 9.68 8.02
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 5,000.18 1,410.10
Note 11 : Current Tax Assets [Net) {Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income Tax Receivables {Net of Provision March 31, 2025: Rs. 26.05 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 : NIL ) 72.78 20.26
72.78 20.26
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|N0te 12 ; Share Capital

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorized capital
3,50,000 {March 31, 2024: 3,50,000) aquity shares Rs.10 par value per share 35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
{issued, subscribed and paid-up capltal
3,31,018 {(March 31, 2024: 3,31,018) equity shares Rs.10 par value par share 33.10 33.10
33.10 - 33.10
a. Reconclliatlon of the equity shares cutstanding ak the beginning and at the end of the year
|Euity Shares )
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
: No. of Shares Rs. In Lakhs Mo. of Shares RS, In Lakhs
At the heginning of the yaar 3,31,018 33.10 3,31,018 33.10
{issued during the year - R . R
Qutstanding at the end of the year 3,31,018 33.10 3,31,018 33,10

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitied to one vote per share, The Company declares]
and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assats of the Company, after distribution of all preferentialf
[amounts. Tha distribution will e in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehaolders.

c. Details of shaves held by the Holding Company:

Asat As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
No. of Shares Rs. In Lakhs No. of Shares Rs.In Lakhs
|Holding Company:
Sastasundar Yentures Limited {including shares held by its nomineesy* 3,31,018 33.10 3,31,018 5310
d. The details of shareholders holding mora than 5% equity shares is set below:
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of Shares | % of Holding | Ho. of Shares % of Holding
Sastasundar Ventures Limited {including shares held by its nominees}* 3,31,018 1002 3,31,018 1005
. Details of promoters’ shareholding percentage in the Company is as below:
Shares held by Promoters ‘ Asat As at
ares held by Fromo March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
|Promoter Name No. of Shares | % of Holding | Mo. of Shares % of Holding
|equity Shares
{Equity shares of Rs. 10 each full paid up)
Sastasundar Ventures Limited (including shares hald by its nominaas)* 3,31,018 100% 2,31,018 100%
Total 3,31,018 100% 3,31,018 100%

shareholding represents both lagal and benefictal ownership of shares.

There has been na change in percentage shareholding during any of the year as disclosed above.

. No ordinary shares have baen reserved for issue under options & contracts/commitments for sale of shares/disinvestment as at the Balance Sheet Date;

£ No shares have been allotted by way of honus shares or pursuant to contractsfhas been bought back by the company during the period of 5 years preceding the date at

which the Balance Sheet is prepared;

k. No securities convertible into equity/preference shares have been issued by the company during the year;

. No calls are unpaid by any directors or officers of the company during the year,

* As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the aboveL




INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes To Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 13: Other Equity {Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31 2024
A. Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments (Refer Note 13.A below) 1,199,99 1,199.99
B. Securities Premium 3,978.65 3,978.65)
C. Capital f{edemption Reserve 2.00 2.00
D. Retained Earnings {(movements given below) 2,178.04 441,19
) 7,358.68 5,621.83
Mﬁvement in Retained Earnings {Rs. In Lakhs)
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Opening Balance 441.19 (539.45)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,736.48 980.56
Add: Other Comprehensive income / (Loss} 0.37 0.08
Closing Balance 2,178.04 441.19

MNature and purpose of reserve;

A. Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments

Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments i.e. 1,89,572 no, of Zero Coupon Compulsorily Convertible Unsecureﬂ
Debentures of Rs. 633 each are convertible within a maximum period of 60 months from the date of allotment i.e., 78,988 allotted],
on 22nd March, 2017 and 1,10,584 allotted on 24th March, 2017. However, the same may be converted fully or in such trenches at
the option of the subscriber, The conversion of debenture into equity share shall be made at the book value of the shares or such
other value as may be derived by the mutual consent of the subscriber and the company at the time of conversion. Thereafter, the
company has modified the existing terms of period of conversion from 5 years to 10 years from the date of allotment. Accordingly,
the same is due for conversion on 21st March, 2027 (Refer Note 34).

B. Securities Premium _
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes
such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

C. Capital Redemption Reserve ,
This reserve has been created and held in the books as per requirement of the Companies Act.




INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes Ta Flaancial Stat: ts as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
Note. 14 : Deferred Taux Liabilities /{Assets) {Net} {Rs. In Lakhs) |
Bon - Current
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Liability
Tax impact arising on temporary difference in depreciable assets 62.54 6642
Tax impact on Fair Valuation Gain 281,36 3338
{5ub Total {A) 343.90 99.80
Deferred Tax Asset
Tax Impact on Brought Forward Business Losses/ unabsorbed depredation, 4.82 18.79
Sub Total {B) 4,82 18.79¢
{Net Deferred Tax Liabilities /{Assets) {A-8] 339.03 8101
INDte 15 : Other Non-Current Liabilities {At Armortised Cost) {Rs. In Lakhs})
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Others (Refer Nate 2. a] 57.92 57.92
57.92 | 57.52
|Note 16: Trade Payables (At Amortised Cost) {Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total Outstanding dues :
Ta Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises {Refer Note 16.1) 2.43 292
To Other than Micro Enterprises and Smiall Enterprises 5.47 5.10
7.90 8.02
[Bs. Ir: Letkhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2004
{Payable to Related partles - B
Others 7.90 8.02
_ _ 7.50 8.02
|note 16.1: Disclasure as requived under the Micrg, Smal! and Medivm Enterprises Development Act, 2006, 10 the extent ascertained, and as per notification number
GSR 679 (€] dated 4th September, 2015 {Rs. In Lakhs)
Asat As at .
) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year :
- Principal amount due te micro and siall enterprises 243 292
- Interest due on above - R
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the
amount of the payment wmade to the supplier beyond the appolnted day during each accounting year,
The amount of interest due and payabie for the period of defay in making payment but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Smallk
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 . b
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year - -
The amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untl such date when the interest dues above are actually
{paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of & deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Mediumi - -
Enterprises Cevelopment Act, 2006
Trade Payabie Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2025 {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particular Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Dues | Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More thin 3 Years Total
Ii! Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 243 - - - - 243
i} Total outstanding dues of creditor ather than micra enterprises and small enterprises 3.35 212 - - - 5.47
Total Trade Payables 5.78 2.12 - - - 7.90
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2024 X {Rs. In Lakhs)
particular Outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
Unbilled Dues | Less thani Year | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than 3 Years Total
{il Tota! cutstanding duas of micra enterprises and small enterprises 1.30 1.62 - - - 292
Iii} Total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3.33 1.64 - 013 - 5.10
Total Trade Payabl 4.63 3.26 - 0‘]_.__3 - 842
* Thare are no disputed trade payable outstanding as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024
INote 17 = Other Current Financial Uabilities {4t Amortised Cost) [Rs. In Lakhs)|
As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 012 1151
Employee payables - 0.84
0.12 12.75
Break up of financial liabilities carded at amortised cost [Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Trade payables {Note 16) 7.00 8.02
Other current financial liabilities {Note 17) 0.12 12.75
Total financial liabilities carvied at amoartised cost 202 20.77
— T
|viote 18 : Other current Liablfities /a_/' & m {Rs. I Lakhs)
A h>7 -
- 0 \ /4 Asat As at
. < ;
a/, S :‘/—\\0%’ March31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Statutory iabilities = 3.46 2.7
3.46 2.77




INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes To Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

INote 19: Other Income

{Rs. In Lakhs}
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Interest on Income Tax Refund 111 0.56
Interest on Security Deposits 1.3% 1.3%
Interest on Loan [Refer Note 26 {iii}] 1.29 -
Profit on sale of Current Investments 282.98 233.57
Profit an sale of Non- Current investments 99.38 117.93
Profit on sale/ discard of Property, Piant & Equipment 1,10 0.18
Fair Value gain on Non- Current Investments carried at Fair Value through Profit 8 Loss Account 1,497.90 504.28
Fair Value gain on Current [nvestrments carried at Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account 12,20 262.81
Dividend Income 29,55 18.25
Other income on impact of IND AS [Refer Note 26 {jii}] 0.24 .
Rental & Maintainence Income 193.96 179.05
Liability no longer required written back 0.13 -
Gratuity Provision No longer Required written back 1.23 0.82
. ' . 2,132.46 ~1,32395
|Note 20: Employee Benéfits Expense {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Salary and Bonus 3.88 7.80
Contribution to Provident and other funds 0.01 0.01
Employees' Welfare Expenses .01 0.78
4.00 259

and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential
assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not
been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect]

Note 21: Depreciation and amortisation expense {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-28 2023-24
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 10.67 13.13
Depreciation of Investment Property 40,15 42.21
Amortisation of Other Intangible Assets 0.07 .08
: 50,89 55.42
Note 22: Gther Expenses {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Electricity Charges 3.89 4,01
Repairs and Maintenance

Building 21.02 24.74

Others 0.83 2.09
nsurance Premium 0.66 0.65
Rates and Taxes 4.64 4,57
Filing Fees .06 0.03
Bank & Demat Charges 0.02 0.06
Depository Charges 0.24 -
Charity and Donations 0.80 -
Caommunication Expenses 0.22 0.22
Legal and Professional Fees 5.06 11.93
Portfolio Management & Custody Fees 5.94 10.12
Office Expenses 0.28 135
Printing and Stationery - .90
Travelling and Conveyance 0.13 0.00
Security Service Charges 8.27 8.82
Sundry Balances written off 0.32 0.47
Auditors' Remuneration

Audit Fees 2,25 1.50

Limited Review 1.20 1.20

Tax Audit 0.50 -

In other capacity for certificates and other services 0.30 .
Miscellanzous Expenses 0.30 0.54




{INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
IMotes To Financial Sta ks a3 at and for the year ended Maech 31, 2025

Note 23, Earning Per Share
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and difuted EPS computations:

Note 24, Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
Defined contributlon plans

Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. .

|Defined benefit plans

risk, interest rate risk and market (investment) risk.

Particulars. 2024-25 202324/
Profit/ {Lass) attributable to equity holders of the company (Rs, In lakhs) 1,736.48 980.56
Weighted Average nurnber of Equity shares (Nos}) 3,31,018 3,31,018
Weighted Average nurber of Equity shares used to compute diluted earnings per share {Kos} 5,20,590 5,20,590¢
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 524.59 296.23
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 333.56 188.36
Weighted Average number of Equity shares 3,31,018 331,018
|Effect of dilution:

Compulsorily convertibles dehentures 1,859,572 1,898,572 |
Weighted Average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 5,20,59) 5,20,590

The Company makes contributions, determined as & specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying smployees towards Provident fund and Employee State|
{nsurance Scheme, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the|

The Company has a defined employee benefit plan in the form of gratuity. Every employee, who has completed five years or more of services, Is entitied to gratuity on terms not Jess|
favourable than the provisions of the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Liability as on the balance sheet date is provided based on actuarial vatuation done by a certified actuary using|
project unit credit method. The Gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, disability or termination of emplayment being an amount based on the
respective employee’s last drawn salary and the number of veérs of employment with the Company. The defined benefit plan expose the Company to actuatial risks, such as longevity|

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognrised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet

for the respactive ptans:

Net employee benefits expense recognized in the employes cost. {Rs. In Lakhs}
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Current service cost . 021

Past service cost [vested} 4 - -
|Interest cost/ {income) en the net defined benefit fiability {1.23} [1.04)
|Benetit Cost/ fincome} Recognized in Statement of Profit/loss {123 {0.83)

Othet Total Comprehensive {lncame)/ Loss [Rs. In Lakhs)
|Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Actuarial (gains) f Losses

- Changes in financial assumptions . 0.05

- Changes in demographic assumptions - .01

- Uinexpected Experience {0.37) 0.18)
IReturn on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in nat interest expense - {0.04)

Components of defined benefit costs recognized in other comprehensive (income)/ loss 0.37 {0.08}]

Balance Sheet

Benefit asset f liability {Rs. In Lakhs}
IParticulars As at Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Fair value of plan assets 19.0% 17.86

Present value of defined benefit obligation - 2.09

Net Plan Assets 19.09 15,77
Changes in the p t value of the defined henefit obligatian are as foll {Rs. in Lakhs)f
|Particutars As at Asat

March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024

Opening defined benefit okiigation 2.09 1.87 ]
Current service cost Ll .21
Past service cost {Vested} - -
Interest cost . .13
}Re-measurement (ar Actuarial) {gain} / lass arising from
- Changes in financial assumnptions . 0.05
- Changes in demographic assumptions . 001
- Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions} {0.37} {0.18]
Benefits paid {1.72} -
Closing defined benefit obligation - 2.09
Changes in the fair value of plan assets ave as follows : [Rs. In takhs)

- Asat As at
[Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
Opening falr value of plan assets 17.86 16.74
Expected return / Investment income 123 1.16
|Employers contribution 172 -
Benefits paid {1.72) -
Return an plan: assets, excluding amount recognised {n net interest expense - {0.04)
Closing fair value of plan assets 19.09 17.86




INNOGROW TECHNCGLOGIES LIMITED
Notes To Financlal Stat ts as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as f

As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
) %% %
Investments in insurance managed fund 100% 100%
The Princlpal assumptions used in determining gratuity ohligation for the company’s plan are as follows:
|Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate - 6.97%
Expected rate of return on asseis 68T 8.97%
[Future salary increases - 10%
|Mortality Rate 1ALM 2012-2025 ALM 2012-2015|
ULTIMATE ULTIMATE]
Contribution to defined contribution plans recognized as expense ate as under 1 [Hs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Contribution to Provident and other fund 0.01 0.01
Assumptions sensitivity analysis for significant assumptlons is as below: [Rs. In Lakhs)
Assumptions As at As gt
Sensitivity Level March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount Rate .
Increase by 0.5% - 1.09 |
Decrease 0.5% . - 220
Salary Growth Rate .
Increase by 0.5% - 2.20
Decrease 0.5% ' - 2.00
Mortality Rate
increase by 10% - 2.09
Decrease 10% - 210
Attritlon Rate
Increase by 0.5% - 2.10
Decrease 0.5% ) - .10
Expected payment for future years {Rs. In takhs}
As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Within the next 12 manths {next annual reporting period} - .01
Between 2 and 5 years - 0.05
Between 6 and 10 years - 0.09
Beyond 10 years - 4.17
Total expected pay ts L - 4.37

’ Discaunt rate: The discount rate is based on the 5 years government bond yields as at the balance shest date for the estimated term of the chligations.

Expected rate of return an plan assets: This is based cn the expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the|
obligations.

Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered taking into account the inflatfon, seniority, promotian and ather relevant factors.

The weighted average duration of the defined henafit obligation as at March 31, 2025 is NIL (March 33, 2024 is 11 years).

Note 25, Contingent Habilities, cc it ts and leasing arr t:

Note 25.a, Commitments

The Company has given the capital advance of Rs. 100.00 lakhs along with registration cost of Rs, 6,63 Takhs for 5 {five) under construction Residential Flats at Andut, Howrah. The said|
fresidential flats was purchased from M/5. Bhavya Advisory Servies LLP for Rs. 100.00 lakhs. M/s. Bhavya Advisory Services LLP has purchased the said under construction Residential
Flats for Rs. 50.00 lakhs from the developer. The developer has failed to give possession of the concerned flats within the due time as agreed by them, The Company has filed a petition
with the West Bengal Housing industry Regulatory Authority {WBHIRA). The WBHIRA has directed the devaloper vide its order dated March 18, 2020 to make payment of Rs. 50.00}
Lakbs and interest @ 6.25% SBI FD. However, the said order dated March 18, 2020 was set aside by West Bengal Housing Industry Appeliate Tribunal vide its order dated Qctober 12,
2020, The developer gave a demand draft of Rs, 57.92 Lakhs dated 11th October, 2021 based on the order dated March 18, 2020 passed by WEHIRA.

The Hon'ble Supreme Court of india by its judgment dated May 4, 2021 declared West Bengal Housing Industry Regulation Act, 2017 to be unconstitutional. The company has issued
lagal notice on February 8, 2022 demanding further Rs. 97.22 Lacs or transfer of ownership of the residential flat.

Thereafter, during the previeus year, the Company has filed an application before the Han'ble High Court of Calcutta, Accordingly, the Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta appointed Ld. Sole
Arbitrator and arbitration proceedings started between the Company and the developer. The arbitration proceedings concluded and Award dated 24.01.2024 was passed.

Thereafter, the developer has preferred an appeal v/s 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 against the said Award and the Company has also preferred an appeal under the|
aforementioned section for modification of Award before the Hen'ble High Court at Caloutts.

Pending preceddings, Rs. 106.63 Lacs is shown as Capitat Advances under Note & of Non-Current Other Assets and Rs. 57.92 Lacs is shown as Others under Note 15 of Other Non-Current|
Liabilities.

Mote 28.b, Contingent Liabilities:

Claims against the Cornpany not scknowledeed as debts: {Rs. In Lakhsll
[particutars ' As at Asat
Morch 31,2025 | March31,2024 |
Disputed Income Tex Demand in Appeal 158.80 158.80
Total 158.80 358.

The Company has been advised by its (awvers that none of the claims are tenable and Is therefore contesting the same and hence has not been provided for In the baoks. The futire
cash flows on account of the above cannot be determined unless the judgements/decisions are received from the ultimate jud:cial forums. No reimbursements is expected to arise to
the Company in respect of above cases.
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Note 26. Name of refated parties and descrlption of relationship
|y Related parties where control exists
a} Holding Company

# lar Yentures Limited

£h) Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
Myloy Technologies Private Limited

i) Key Management Personnel

Mr. Banwari Lal Mittal (Director)

Mr-. Ravi Kanit Sharena (Directar)

Mr. Parimal Kumar Chattaraj [Director}

ifi] Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

a) Feltow subsidiary companies / entity

Sastasundar Healthbuddy Limited

Genu Path Labs Limited

Happymate Foods Limited

Retaller Shakti Supply Chain Private Limited {merged with Sastasundar Healthhuddy Limited w.e.f Aprf) 01, 2023}
Microsec Wealth Management Limited

151 Uimited Liability Partnership
Alokik Advisory Services LLP
Dreamscape Advisors LLP
Microsec Invictus Advisors LLP
Ruchika Advisory Services LLP
Stuti Advisory Services LLP

¢} Fellow Associate Company -
Flipkart Health Limited (formerly Sastasundar Marketplace Limited) {upto October 28, 2024}

d} Enterprises on which Key Managament Personnel and / or their relative exercise significant influence
Club Kautllya Fintach Private Limited

Club Kautliya Prosperity Fund- Series 1

IRelated party transactions during the year;

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Transactions
during the year
ended March 31,
2025

Nature of

Related Parties Transactions

‘Fransactions during
the year ended
March 31, 2024

{Payable)/Recaivable

Asat

March 31, 2025

Asat
March 31, 2024

{Rental : &

Lo 160.4
[Maintainence Income 60.43

115.75

Electricity  Charges
Reimbursement,
Received

1 Sastasundar Healthbuddy Limited
stasundar Healthbuddy Limi 28.48

26,59

Amount Receivables -

2.50

\Rental income -

18.39

Electricity  Charges;
Reimbursermnent .
[Received

4.16

Flipkart Health Limited Sale of Trademark 0.75

[formerly Sastasundar Marketplace Limited) Payment of Security

. 11.80
Deposits

Security
Received

Depasit

{21.80)

Amournit Receivables -

170

Rental Income 24,90

29.50

Electricity = Charges
Reimbursement
Received

3 Genu Path Labs Limited  + 7.54

10.81

Amount Receivailes -

Rental Income 6.80

9.73

Electricity  Charges
Reimbutrsement
Received

Retailer Shakti Supply Chain Private Limited

{merged with Sastasundar Healthhuddy Limited}) 14

2.04

Arnount Receivables .

0.12

Investment in LLP -

3.00

Amaunt transfer|
from Investment in
LLP  account Lo
recelvables account *|

138.33

Refund of Investment
in LLP on account of]
Retirement

5 Alokik Advisory Services LLP 2.00

Amount Receivables
on geeount  of -
Retirement

Amount Receivables . -

Share of Profit/{Loss)
From LLP

040}

//-.‘\‘"' H

fm‘ak-\
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|Related party

tions during the year:

SLNo  [Related Parties

Nature of
Transactions

Transactions
during the year
ended March 31,
2025

[Payable)/Recel

iRs. In Lakhs)

1

Transactions during
the year ended
Rarch 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2025

As at |
March 31, 2024

6 Dreamscape Advisors LLP

|from  Investment in

Investment in LLP

29.60

Loan Given

24.50.

Refund of Loan
including Interest

25.78

interest on Loan

1.28

Amourt transfer}

4P account to
receivables account *

104.34

Amount Recelvables
on gocount o]
Retirement

1l04.3a

Amount Recgivables

104.34

Share of Profitf{Loss)
From LLP

{029y

7 Microsec fmvictus Advisors LLP

[Investment in LLP

4,00

2,41

[Refund of Investment]
in LLP on account of
Retirement

2.41

Redemption  from
Investment in LLP

{6.00}

Share of Profitf({Loss)
Frorn LLP

117

8 |Ruchika Advisory Services LLP

Irwestment in LLP

26.45

Amount transfer
from Investment in
1P account  to
receivables account *

Refund of Investment,
in LLP on account of
|Retirement

Amount Recelvables
on account of
Retirement

34.57

Amount Receivables

Loan Given

0.50

[Refund of Loan
including Interest

051

Interest on Loan

0.01

Redemption from
lnvestment in LLP

{76.50)

Other income on
Impact of IND AS

0,24

Share of Profit/{Loss)
From LLP

{0.01}

k) Stutl Adwvisory Services LLP

Investmerit in LLP

0.55

Amount transfer
from Investment in
LLP account  to
receivables account *

23.39

Refund of Investment

in LLP on account of
Retirement

2.00

Amount Recefvables
oh account of]
Retirement

Amount Receivables

Redemption from
Investment in LLP

{3.30)

Share of Profit/{Loss)
From LLP

273

1B Microsec Wealth Management Limited

Fortfelio
Management &
Custody Fees

594

1012

Redemption of PMS
Capital

1,928.32

Receivables against
Investments

1594

11 Club Kautilya Fintach Private Limited

Sale of Trademark

0.40

12 Club Kautilya Prosperity Fund- Series 1

Sale of Unquoted

Shares

336.00

Terms and conditions of ¢
The transactions from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevall i

settlernent occurs In cash. There have been no guaraniees provided of received for any related

tions with

ns. Qutstanding balances at the year- na- ré(@ﬁw

las except as disclosed above.

iy

1* The Company has retired from the LLPs w.ef. April 01, 2024. As per LLP Agreement, it was mutually decide;l the LLP will repay the outstanding amount payable rﬁir;o% er|
withaut interest within 12 months from the effective date of retirement i.e. April 01, 2024 (=)

<>

E g'g@{?

2,

NI




INNOGROW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes To Financial St

ts as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 26. Name of related pasties and description of relationship

{iv) The Company was partner in below mentioned LP's. As or April 81, 2024, the Company retired from below mentioned Limited Liability Partnership firm,

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Note 2B. Fair values measurement

approximations of falr values:

. . Share of Profit/ [Loss)
iName of the Limited Liability Partnership % of Share of Profit/ {Loss} in LLPs 5024-35 3023-24]
Alokik Advisory Services LLP - - {6.40)]
Dreamscape Advisors LLP - - {0.29}
Wicrosec Invictus Advisors LLP - . 1.37
Ruchika Advisory Services LLP - - {0.01)
Stuti Advisory Services LLP - - 273
Total - 3.20
Note 27. Segment reporting

As per IND As 108- "Operating Segment” , segment information has been provided under the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of Sastasundar Ventures Limited.

Set out below, is 2 comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company financial instrumerits, othar than those with carrying amounts that are reasonablel

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Carrying Value Fair Value
|Particulars As at ’ As ot As at s at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 Idar 24

{I} Flnanclal Assets

a) Measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL}

- Non- Cureent Investments in unguoted Equity shares 3,936.00 656.33 { 3,936.00 6556.33

- Hon- Current Investmeants in unquoted Cumutative, Compulsorily and Fully Convertible 504.98 _ 504,98 N

Preference Shares (CCPS)

- Han- Current Investments in unquoted mutual funds - 1,520.14 - 1,520.14
. |- Current tnvestments ity quoted Equity Shares - 1,632.46 - 1,632.46

- Current Investments in unguoted mutyal funds 1,193.93 158.93 | 1,193.93 158.93

b} Measured at Amortised Cost

- Cash and cash equivalents .68 2.02 9.63 8.02

- Non- Current Investments 388.12 698.17 388.12 698.17

- Other financial assets 666.38 47.58 $66.38 47,58

Total Finandial Assets 65699.09 i 4,721.63 £,695.00 4,721.63

{ii) Finan¢ial Liabilities

aj Measured at Amortised Cost

- Trade payahles 7.90 8.02 7.90 8.02

- Dther Bnancial liabilities 0.12 12.75 0.12 12.75

Total Financial Liabilities 8.02 20.77 8.02 20.77

these instruments.

|Mote 28.1. Valuation principles

|rote 29. fair Value Hierarchy of assets and fabilities

I. The carrying amount and {air value measuremant hlerarchy for assets and Habilities as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:

+

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of]

Fair value Is the price that would be received ta sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an arderly transaction in the principal [or most advantageous) market at the measuremant]
date under current market conditions [i.e., an exit price], regardless of whether that price is directly observabie or estimated using a valuation technique.
In erder to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are dassified based on a hierarchy of valuation technigues, as explained in Note 29,

Assets [Rs. In Lakhs)
ricul Fair Value through Profit & Loss Accounts

IPa ulars Carrying Yalue Fair Value Level-1 Fevel -2 Level -3 Total

|Non~ Current | ts In unquoted enuity st 3,936.00 3,936.00 - 3,936.00 - 3,936.00

|Mon- Cuevent Investments In ted Comutative,

Compulsorily and Fully Convertible Preference Shares 504.98 504.98 504.98 S04.98

Non- Current Investments in unquoted mutual funds - - - - - .

Current Investments in quoted Equity Sharas - - - N N "

Current Invest b5 in ted mutual funds 1,193.93 1,193.93 - 1,193.93 - 1,193.93

Total 5,634.91 5,634.91 - 5.&?.93 504,98 5,634.91
1

1. The carrying amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:

Assets {Rs. In Lakhs]

] Fair Value through Profit & Loss Accounts
Particulars
Carvying Valug Fair Value Level-1 Level - 2 Level -3 Total

Non- Current Investments in unguoted equity shares '656.33 656.33 - 656.33 - 656.33

Non- Current Jnvestments in unquoted mutual funds 1,520.14 1,520.14 - 1,520.14 - 1,520.14

Current Investrments in quoted Egulty Shares 1,622.45 1,632.46 1,632 46 - - 1,632.46

Current Investments in unquoted mutual funds 158,93 158.93 - i58.03 158.93

Total 3,967.80 3.567.86 1,632.46 2,335.40 - 3.QE?£

|rdote 29.1, Valuation technlgue used

tevel 2 and level 3.

There have been no transfer between Leved 1, 2 and 3 during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

E£quity instruments which are actively traded on public stock exchanges with readily avallable active prices on a regular basis are classified as Level 1.
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV), taking into account redemption andfor other restrictions. Such Instruments are generally Level 1,
{nstruments in non-listed entities are initially recognised st transaction price and re-measured (to the extent information is available} and valued on a case-by-case are dassified as
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Note 29,1, Valuation tachnique usad

Level 1 Hierarchy:

Investment in quated Equity Shares

Equity instruments which are actively traded on public stock exchanges with readily avallable active prices on a regular basis

tavel 2 Hierarchy:
Invastment in Uaguoted mutual funds
Units held in funds are measured based on their published het ssset value {NAVY, taking into account redemption and/or other restrictions.

K t t in Equity sh of Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited
lnyestment in Equity shares of National Stock Exchange of India Limited is valued using prices avaifable in the secondary market basis trades made in the secondary market.

Levet 3 Hierarchy: .

Investments in Ungquoted Cumulative, Compulsorily and Fully Convertible Preference Shares {CCP5)
The Company has computed the value of Bonus CCPS by discounting the cash flows i.e., using Discounted Cash Flow Method. The valuation requires management ta use unobservabie
inputs in the model, of which the significant unobservable inputs are disclosed in the tables below. r

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation:
The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at March
31, 2025 and as at March 31, 2024 is shown betow:

~ Valuation Significant | Inter relationship between significant
Particulars Technlque unobservable unohservahle inputs and fair valua
: . Discounted Cash Discount The estimated fair value would increase
Cumwdative, Compulsorily and Fully Corwertible Preference Shares {CCPS) Flow Method Rate (decrease) if the discount rate were lower
higher}

Inote 30. Finandiat risk management objectives and palicies
The Company’s financial Labilities comprise trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operation. The Company’s]
financial assets include investments & other recefvables and cash & cash equivalents. The Company is exposed to rarket risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company’s senior]
management has the overali responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s financial risk management framework and developing and manitoring the Company’s financiall
tisk managerent policies, The Company’s financial risk management polides are establfsl'!ed to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set and monitor appropriate
controls. .

|iote 30.1. Market Risk
tarket risk is the risk that the fair value or Future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. farket risk comprises three type of risk i.e.

currgney risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as commodity price risk and equity price risk. Finandial instruments affetted by market risk indude trade payable, trade
receivables, barrowings etc. Currency risk is not applicable to the Company it is not involved in substantial foreigh currency transactions. Interest Rate risk is not applicable to theL
Company as it bas has not taken any debt,

|Mote 30.1.1 Price Risk
The Compary's investment in listed equity securities and mutual funds are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities,
The Company manages the equity price risk thruugh diversification and by placing lmits on individual and total instruments. Reports on the portfolio are submitted ta the Company’s
senior managemeant on a regular basis. The Campany’s Board of Directars reviews and approves all investment decisions. .

|Price sensitivity analysis

Foilawing table provides the sensitivity impact to a 1% appreciationfdecling in NAV of mutual fund and readily availabie price of Histed equities investments as at the Bafance Sheet date,

[i_!s. In Lakhs)|
‘ Ipa rticulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
: Galn / {Loss) Gain £ {Loss)
|nav of mutual funds and readily availshle price of listed equities investments appreciates by 1% 11.94 33.12
NAY of mutual funds and readily available price of listed equities investments declines by 1% {11.04) {33.12}

7
Note 30.2, Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations resulting irs financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables,
bank balances, |oans, investrments and other financial assets, At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on historical trend, |
industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.
Credit risk with respect to trade receivable is not applicable as there is no outstanding trade receivables. Credlt risk arising from frivestments, financial {nstruments and balances with
hanks is limited because the counterparties are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit worthiness,

Note 30.3. Liquidity Risk
Liquiclity risk is the risk that the Company wilf encounter diffi iculty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial Habllities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial

asset. The Compamfs approach to managing l|qU|dltv is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liguidity ta meet its liabilities when they are due. Management monitars{
rolling forecasts of the Company's liquitkty position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in
which the entity operates.

|Maturities of Financial Llabilities :
The table below analyses the Company's Financiai Liabifities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractuzl maturities

As at March 31, 2025 [fs. Ini Lakhs)
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 7.90 - - - 7.90
Other Current Financiz) Habilities 0.12 - - - 0.12
Total Financial Liahilities 8.02 - . - 8.2
|As at March 31, 2024 {Rs. In Lakhs)
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Muore than 3 Years Total
Financial Liabllities -
Trade Payables B.OZ - - - 8.02
Other Current Financiat Liabilities 12.75 - - - 1275
Total Financial diabilities 20,77 - - 20.77
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Note 31, Capital management

Far the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, security premium ard all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the|
Company.

‘The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratfos in order to support its business and provida
adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth and maximise the shareholders value, The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustmenits in light o]
changes in econamic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capitat structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new|
shares,

Note 32. Discl of Ratios

Reason for Variance
5t No. Ratios Numerator Denominator Current Year Previous Year Variance {%6) {if above 25%)

1 - lCurrent Ratio Current Assets | Current Liabilities 165,02 7o.14 114% Current ratio Js
increased an account
of decraase in current}

. liabilities.
2 Debt - Equity Ratio Total Debt = Shareholder's Equity - - - -
’ Borrowing +
Lease Liabilities
3 Deht Service Coverage Ratfo fEarnings Debit Service = - - - -
Lavaillable for Interest & Lease
debtservice = |Payments + Principal
Net Profit after  |Repayments
taxes + Non-cash
sperating
’ expenses ’ : .
| Return on Equity Ratio Profitf[Loss) Average 0.27 0.19 40% Profit after tax has
after Tax for the |Shareholder's Equity been increased on
Period - ] account of increase in
Preference profit and fair value
Dividend (¥ any) gain of Non- Current
and Current
Investments,
5 Irventory Turnover Ratio Revenue from  |Average Inventory - - - -
operations
B Trade Receivables Turngver Ratio Revenue from  |Average Accounts - - - -
operations Receivable

7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratic Net Credit Average Trade - - - -

. |Purchases = Payable
Gross Credit
Purchases -
Purchiase Return

8 Net Capital Turnover Net Sale = Total |Working Capital = - - - -

sales - Sales Current Assets -
Returns Current Liabilities
9 Met Profit Ratio Net Profi Net Sale = Total sales - - - N
Sales Returns
10 Return on Capital employed Earnings Before |Capitai Employed = 0.27 021 30% Earnings before tax
Interest and Tax |Tangible net has been increased
worth+Total Debt + on accoust of
Deferred Tax liability increase in profit and
fair value gain of Non-
Current and Cusrent
Investments.
11 Return on Investment Retura on Ivvestment 036 0.28 30% Return on
Iwestment investments has been
fncreased on account
of increase in profit
and fair value gain of
Hor- Current and
Current Investrnents,

Mote 33.

{a} The Reserve Bank of India vide press release dated April 8, 1993 announced that in order to identify a particular company as a Mon Banking Financial Company (MBFC), it will
consider both, the assets and the income pattern as evidenced from the last audited Balance Sheet of the company to decide the principal business. The company will be treated as
NBFC if its financial assets are more than 50% of its total assets {nejted off by intangibie Assets) and income from financlal assets should be more than 50% of the gross income. Both
these test are required to be satisfied as the determinant factor for principal business of a company.

During the current and previous financial year, the company has seen in a_substantial increase in financkal income on sccount of a significant gain in the current market value of its
" Jeureent and non-current investments and profit realised on the sale of current and nen-current investments. The aforesaid investments are classified to be fair valued through profit or
loss {FYTPL} and this has led to an increase in financial incomea over non-financial income.

{b) The company is evaluating three strategic options to comply with RBI regulations:
(i) to merger with the NBFC Company.
{fi} to liquidate all its financial assets to meet regulatory requirements ¢f reposition the compa ts,
{ii!) to apply for NBEC registration to comply with RBI régulations.
\@GHNO{
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Note 34. As per the management and as per the opinion taken by the company fram an independent firm of Company Secretaries, the Company has modified the existing tenure off
conversion of Zero Coupon Compulsorily Corwvertible Unsecured Debentures from 5 {five] years ta 10 (ten) vears during the 2022-23,

|Nate 35, Loans or advances {repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or pericd of repayment) to specified persons
‘The Company ditf not provide any Loans or advances to any promoters, directors, Key Managerial Persons and any other related parties either severaily or jointly with any other persoh:
that are repayable or demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment {March 31, 2024: NiL}.

|Note 36, Utllisation of Borrowead Fund & Share Premium
'The Company has not recelved any fund fram any person{s} or entity{ies), inciuding foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise]|
that the Company shall: {al directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ulimate
|Beneficiaries) or (b} provide any guarantze, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has not advanced or {ent r invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreigr: entities {Intermedlaries] with the understanding that ihe Intermediary|
shall: {a) directly or indérectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {UItimate Beneficiaries] or (b) provide any|
leuarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries., '

Note 37, The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has been nperated|
throughott the year for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with.

|Note 38. Corporate Social Responsibility ) ) 1
The details relating te Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) expenditure are as follows:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a CSR committee had been formed by the Conpany. The funds are utilized on the activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Act.
The utilization is done by way of contribution towards various activities.

|a‘ Amount spent during the year on: [Hs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24|

1. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 0.48 _

2. Amount spent duting the year on;
- Education and Skill development - ) .80 -

Total . i 0.80 -
3. Shartfall at the end of the year . R

Note 39, Other Statutory Informations:
Note 39.1. Benami Property

No proceeding has been initialed or pending agzinst the group for holding any henami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made|
theraunder.

Note 39.2. Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Note 39.2, Relationship with Strock off Companies
The Company has na transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1856,

Note 39.4, Undisclosad income
The Company does not have any transaction which is not récorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disciosed 2s income during the year ended March 32, 2025]
and March 31, 2024 in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Note 39.5. Crypto Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Cryptacurrency transactions f balances during the current and previous financial year,

Mote 39.6. The Company do not have any charges orsatisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

MNote 39,7, The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause [87) of section 2 of the Companies Act read with Companies [Restsiction on number of layers}
Rules, 2017.

|rote 39.8.The Company has not filed any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 with any Competent Authority.

Note 39.9, No dividend has been paid or proposed by the Company during the year.
Hote 40. Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to current yaar classification.

.As per our repart of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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